
O I L CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
P. O. BOX 871 

SANTA F E , NEW MEXICO 
;" 

/ 

October 14, I fSS 

Gulf ©il €orporatio» 
P. O.. Drawer Kf© 
Fort Worth 1, T< 

A&cattom My, m, m. fhompsom 

Seatlemen: 

AdnOalstrativ« Order Mo. NSP-193 

Reference is made So yaw application for approval of a 120-acre 
ftoa.sftaa.dard ga» proration unit in lb® -BUaebrr Ga* Pool consisting of the 
foUowiag aereage: ^ 

E/2 .SW/4 SW/4 of Seetlosi 13 

It is aadereteod that this unit is to te® ascribed to your O. I , Boyd 
Well Mo, 3, located 1989' feet from the couth, and w@«at lines and ia the WM/4 
SW/4 of Sectioa 23. TowaaMp 22 South, ft***-* 3? Baat, NMPM, Juea Gouaty, 
Mew- Mexico, 

By authority granted, BI© um&er proviMoaa of Rule 5 (b). Section 6 
of the Special' Rutea<»ad Kciulatloac for tae. ftlinebry ©a® Pool, as set forth in 
Order &~6*0, you are hereby authorised t© operate tbe above described, acreage 
as a aoa-etandard gas proration uait. with allowable to b® assigned thereto in 
accordance with pool rale®, based upon the unit ai1*© of 120 acres. 

Very truly youra* 

W. B. Macey 
S e c r e t a r y - © i r e c t o r 

WBMijh 
cc: ©il Conservation Coinmlsaiea, Hobbs 

N. M. Oil and €as JBagiaeeriag Ceauaittee, Hobbs 



•''-lAf'v! ncfj^!- An 

£33 ££P • 
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

>H r, : A? 

BOX 2045 

HOBBS, -NEW MEXICO 

DATE September 21, 1955 

MR. W. B. MACEY 
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
BOX 871 
SANTA FE, MEW MEXICO 

RE: 
PROPOSED NSP 

PROPOSED NSL 

193 

Dear Mr. Macey: 

I have examined the application dated 9/6 

for the Gulf 0. E. Boyd #3 23-22-37 
Operator Lease and Well No. S-T-R 

and my recommendations are as follows: 

OK-CR ' -. ' 

^7 Suggest that new application be filed , the land description is incorrectly 

given. -RFM 

Yours very tr u l y , 

Engineer 


